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October 18,201 1 

Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Administrator, Regulatory Coordination 
Tampa Electric Company 
Post Office Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601 

Re: Docket No. 110131-EI: Tampa Electric Company’s Petition for Approval of its 2011 
Depreciation Study and Annual Dismantlement Accrual Amounts. 

Dear Ms. Brown: 

During an informal meeting on August 25, 2011, between Commission staff and interested 
parties in the above referenced docket, Tampa Electric Company acknowledged that it would provide 
to staff a revised Annual Accrual calculation using the inflation forecast from Moody’s Analytics, 
Economy.com issued November 201 1. As such, please refer to Tampa Electric Company’s response 
to Staffs Second Data Request, Nos. 140, 141, and 142. Please provide the same information and 
updated Annual Accrual using the inflation forecast from Moody’s Analytics, Economy.com as of 
November 20 1 1, by December 30,201 1. The response should include the following: 

1. An updated inflation forecast as presented on page 556 of Tampa Electric Company’s 201 1 
Dismantlement Study. 

2. An updated electronic version of the Annual Accrual using the most current escalation factor 
and inflation indices information. 

3. The most recent escalation factor and inflation forecast information in electronic format. 

-@- Dale R. Buys 
Regulatory Analyst IV 
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